EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Farmingbon s New Mexico

Dete: July ©, 1950

Mr. E. C., Aimmold

0il Conservation Commission
1300 Rio Brazos Rnad

Aztec, lew Mexico

er Leakage Test on the LI Paso Natural Gas
Company Well, San Juan 27-5 Unit Fo. 34

29CS, 9G0W; 30-27-5, Rio irriba, New lexico.
(Name - TIocation - County)

Dear MMr. Arnolé:

The subject well was dually completed in the Pictured Cliffs and lMesa Verde zones

and 2 »acker was set at 2258 feet. 'The Fictured Ciliffmone was tested threugh
(MV - FC)
z 3/b" choke for three hours July 8, 1958 with the following data obtained:
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Tie chole wolume for 4hz  Pictured Cliffs was 1681 CF/T with an £0¥
. ' (DC - MV
of L2 MCF/ 0. ' )
PC Blew clear gas entire blow perlod. No pacier lezlage indicated fronm this test.

Franic i, C
¥itnessed by Tested by Frank i, C




